PROTECTIVE ORDER MATERIAL

Message

From: Tim Evard [tim@adss.tv]

on behalf of  Tim Evard <tim@adss.tv> [tim@adss.tv]

Sent: 7/14/2004 1:20:20 PM

To: ckagawa@BBITV.com; 'Milton Diaz ' [mdiaz@bbitv.com]; 'Glenn Yamashita' [gyamashita@bbitv.com]; 'Guy Souza'
[gsouza@bbitv.com]

Subject: Megunticook

Just heard from Megunticook.

At their Board meeting yesterday they approved going ahead with a meeting between us and Data TV
Networks. The meeting is scheduled for Monday at Megunticook’s offices in Boston at 2:00 PM. This is
the first step in securing an investment.

we should think about how we want to present our product, and what a potential relationship with Data TV
Networks would be.

It would be good if everyone could organize their thoughts - maybe in writing - and then lets meet.

Told them Milton and I would attend. From their end, Grant Gund, and the CEO and VP Distribution of Data
TV Networks.

Grant reiterated that a relationship is contingent on our being funded (told him we had secured a lead

investor) and their comfort with the fact that we had a working product. I think we can satisfy them on
a working product. It’s all just timing.

Tim

Tim Evard
561-512-5100 mobile
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